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From: Lesa Chavis <lesa.chavis@chathamcountync.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 3:02 PM

To: Jacob Hudson

Cc: Denise Suits

Subject: RE: The Retreat at Haw River

Live Oak Way cannot be used. The other road names are fine to submit. If you need any additional information, please
let me know.

Lesa Chavis

E-911 Specialist

Chatham County Emergency Management
Lesa.chavis@chathamcountync.gov
919-545-8161 (Phone) | 919-542-2498 (Fax)
297 West St PO Box 613

Pittsboro, NC 27312

In keeping with the NC Public Records Law, emails, including attachments, may be released to others upon request for
inspection and copying.

From: Jacob Hudson <jacob@CEGROUPINC.COM>

Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 2:38 PM

To: Lesa Chavis <lesa.chavis@chathamcountync.gov>; Denise Suits <denise.suits@chathamcountync.gov>
Cc: Mark Ashness <mark@CEGROUPINC.COM>

Subject: The Retreat at Haw River

age originated from outside the Chatham County email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and kne

Good afternoon Lesa and Denise,

I am working on the Construction Drawings for the Retreat at Haw River Project on Bynum Ridge Road. This project’s
first plat was approved back in 2014 and there was a list of road names approved with that submittal — see attached
planning board meeting notes.

The list of previously approved names are as follows:

River Retreat Ln, West Chapel Creek Dr., East Chapel Creek Dr., Swift Creek Place, Indian Pointe Lane Herons Ridge
Ln., Live Oak Way, South Haw Bluffs Dr., River Refuge Place, Saddle Creek Dr, Kingfisher Ln., Camp Ridge Trail,
Sanctuary Ridge Dr., Island River Place, West Pasture Lane, Canoe Trail, Headwaters Trail, Drakes Meadow Ln,
Frontier Woods Trail, Birch Bank Way, North Haw Bluffs Dr., and Lambeth Park Ln.
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When you get the chance could you take a look at this and let me know if these road names still are available /
approved per the original plat?

Thanks and have a great weekend,

Jacob Hudson, PE

Project Designer

301 Glenwood Avenue, Suite 220

Raleigh, NC 27603
Phone: (919) 367-8790 ext. 110



